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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  964-4128
July 14, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  964-4128

 REF bid 964-4128
	

	FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT FLEX PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

	July 14, 2005

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	jlg
	\\PACIFIC\0440\RFP\964-4128 ADD #2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 28, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 28, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 964-4128 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The copy of the current Plan Document for Flex HCR, DCR and any documentation of the plan administration of the Qualified Transportation plan is available on Purchasing’s Open Solicitations page at http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/bidshome.asp.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 964-4128

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Bidder INFORMATION
1. There are 7,701 benefits eligible employees.

2. The only fees that have been paid to the current vendor are the biweekly administration fees ($2.50 for FSA and $.50 for Trans/Parking accounts).

3. a.
The vendor will provide the open enrollment materials explaining the benefits, some examples of qualifying expenses and how to submit a claim.

b. 8,500 brochures/pamphlets, to one delivery location.

4. Typically eight enrollment fairs are held over four weeks with a minimum of one representative present.

5. County Employees’ attendance is encouraged at the health fairs.
6. The communication of open enrollment meetings has been handled by the Benefits department via direct mailings, countywide emails and posters.

7. Offering a Health Savings Account is not something that the County is currently planning to do.

8. The fees are paid on a biweekly basis.  The current vendor sends the County a monthly bill but the fees are automatically paid by the Payroll office when the biweekly pay period is finalized.  

9. The vendor may assist employees with the enrollment forms and answer questions about this benefit during the open enrollment Health Fairs.  

Bidder Questions regarding Fresno County RFP (964-4128)

1. QUESTION: Please send us Exhibits A, B and C, which were not attached to the RFP document.

1. ANSWER: Already been sent out.

2. QUESTION: If a prospective bidder currently outsources the production and mailing of claim reimbursement checks to a financial institution, would that bidder’s proposal be disqualified?

2. ANSWER: No, but please detail how long it takes a reimbursement check to be sent out.

3. QUESTION: What are the top three areas of dissatisfaction with the incumbent administrator’s current service (if any)? 
3. ANSWER: We are not dissatisfied with the current vendor.

4. QUESTION: Please advise any additional information shared at the Bidders’ conference, July 7th.

4. ANSWER: Biweekly administration fees are $2.50 for FSA and $.50 for Trans/Parking accounts.

5. QUESTION: Is the County going to adopt the 2 1/2 month grace period ruling by the IRS for the following plan year?

5. ANSWER: 
Yes.

6. QUESTION: What is your current run-out period now?

6. ANSWER: Three months following the end of the plan year (March 31).

7. QUESTION: Do current participants now have the ability through your incumbent vendor to submit claims online? If Yes, can they also scan in and submit/attach their receipts with online claim requests?

7. ANSWER: No, claims are mailed or faxed to the vendor.

8. QUESTION: Please confirm that debit cards are not available now, nor are requested to be part of the RFP scope for pricing.

8. ANSWER: Debit cards are not available at the present time but the County would like pricing information in order to possibly offer them.

9. QUESTION: Please provide a copy of the current Plan Document for Flex HCR, DCR and any documentation of the plan administration of the Qualified Transportation plan.

9. ANSWER: The copy of the current Plan Document for Flex HCR, DCR and any documentation of the plan administration of the Qualified Transportation plan is available on Purchasing’s Open Solicitations page at http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/bidshome.asp.
10. QUESTION: What is the County’s expectation of who will maintain and update as necessary Plan Documents and SPD’s? If the new Flex Administrator, should we include the cost for this service in our quoted PEPM or as an optional charge?

10. ANSWER: The new Flex Administrator.  Please include in your quote all charges related to the administration of the plan.

11. QUESTION: Please provide a copy of enrollment communication materials now used for FSA.

11. ANSWER: These are the exhibits that have been sent to the vendors.

12. QUESTION: Please advise the number of claims and amounts for HCR, DCR and QT (RFP specifies only by "pay week" or "non pay week").
12. ANSWER: From January through March 2005, there were 463 claim totaling $70687.78. 

13. QUESTION: Are bids only going to be accepted if fees are based on the 7600 eligible employees vs. Flex participants only?  (We may have other, more cost-efficient pricing scenarios to offer.)

13. ANSWER: Yes.

14. QUESTION: Please confirm the “enrollment” services required… does the County now use an enrollment system (paper or web-based) to enroll employees in their benefits of which Health FSA, Dependent Care FSA and Qualified Transportation are one of the benefit items to elect?  Is part of the scope of services for the new administrator to conduct and provide enrollment services for all benefits or just for FSA?

14. ANSWER: The current enrollment is paper.  The new administrator will be assisting with enrollment at the health fairs for employees wishing to establish a flexible spending accounts.

15. QUESTION: How will the new administrator be notified of terminations and new enrollees?

15. ANSWER: The administrator will receive a termination report and enrollment forms.

16. QUESTION: How much is the County contributing to the HCR, DCR and QT plans, in addition to the employee contributions?

16. ANSWER: Zero.

17. QUESTION: When was last time Discrimination Testing was conducted and what were the results? In your response, please include the month and year of the testing and if passed or failed.  

17. ANSWER: June 2004, passed.

18. QUESTION: Is it the County’s preference to include all estimated travel expenses in the PEPM or to cost these out separately and bill at cost?

18. ANSWER: Include all costs that the County will be charged to perform the services requested.

19. QUESTION: Please confirm that the County expects reimbursements to be made at least two times per week. If so, what is the schedule the current administrator follows today (e.g., Mondays and Fridays; Tues and Thurs)?

19. ANSWER: Yes, the County wants to al least match the current vendor.  They process on Tuesday and Friday.

20. QUESTION: If your claims are processed and paid bi-weekly, what is meant by the term, "periodic”, regarding payments and premium schedules, as referenced in questions C5 and G3? 

20. ANSWER: Current participants receive a quarterly account statement as well as a year-to-date totals with their reimbursement checks.  Current outstanding balances for dependent care accounts are put into a pending status and processed automatically when more money in credited to the employee’s account.  Please describe your process.   

21. QUESTION: Please advise the locations (cities) of the Open Enrollment fairs, where the new administrator is expected to send a representative for support.

21. ANSWER: All fairs are in Fresno County (Fresno, Sanger, Selma, Coalinga and Firebaugh).
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